LeaEr?ll;llg H U b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Packet June 2023

Governing Board

Early Learning Hub
June 29, 2023
Iblearlylearninghub.org



Governing Board Packet l-

Packet Overview
In your Governing Board packet for June 2023, you will find the following information:

1. Agenda

2. Fiscal Report — May financials and financial narrative are included.
3. Consent Items — May Meeting Minutes

4. Discussion Item

July — Sept Bridge Budget — Approval Needed

Raise Up Oregon 2.0 — Informational

Upstream Initiative - Informational

g 60 0 Q@

Workgroup Updates - Informational
i. Health Care Integration
i. P-3&ECCC
e. Program Updates — Informational
i. Business Liaison — Bryan Steinhauser
i. Pollywog Update, LeAnne Trask
ii. Family Connects Update, Connie Adams

iv. Coordinated Enrollment Update, Antonia Huerta

June 22, 2023 H‘



Contents

Packet OVEIVIEW.....ccoovuiiiiiriiieiieieeec e 1
Y@ T=] T [ 3
FISCAl REPOI v, 4
May Financial Narratives ...........veeeeeeeeeiieeevinnnn. 4
May Financial SUmMmMary .........ceevveeeeeeeeeiieeennnnnn. 4
Consent TeMS. ..o, )
May Meeting MINUTES ........ovvviiiiiiiiiieiieeieeieiiieias 6
DISCUSSION ITEMS ...t 11
July-Sept Bridge Budget ......coovvveviviviriiiiiiiiinnns 11
Raise Up Oregon 2.0 ... 13
Upstream Inifiative........oeeeeeeiiiiiieeeeeee 13

Health Care Integration Workgroup Update.. 14

P-3 & ECCC Workgroup Update......ccceeeeeeees 15
BUSINESS LIQISON ...t 16
POIYWOQ oottt 17
Family Connects......cccci 19
Coordinated Enrollment .........ccccoeeviiieeeiiineeen. 20

Governing Board Packet

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Agenda

Governing Board em bers

l::_luirEe HEIII.':I'_\ -hair o - ‘,
Lincalh County Commasoner

fielissa [sawaran -Chair
n '|'F'|'L'D|'T'i"r1ll'1||r ) Hh Hetwork EU rly H b
. Learning ll

D 2nn Browven
Confed emied Tbes of Sedz hd i ns of Linn, Benton & Lincola Counties

BeltBuke
Depodmentof fumaen Sen June 2023

: 200 — 4:00 PM
Shelagh Baird

Sara i n et Semices

CenterforHealth Education

o e 740 SW 91h 51, Newport, OR 97365, USA

Lina-Benton Communidy Coalere

SBarbom Ooug

SR St ming L enter Members of the public wanfing to make public cormment rmust sign in, Each

mdividual sgoeaker wil have 3 minutes durn g the Public Comynent porfon of
the Agenda.

Laura Famner . Rol Cal -Ioom Participants List
fEaT Il.  Special Presentation — 2023 Regional Data Book
e . Public Comment

Lol s .  Dirsctor’s Report
St i i ouss Y. FbcalRepor
Stephany koehne Wl Consent tems
: : a. May Meeting Minutes
Vil Discussion ltem
. July —5ept Bridge Budget - Approval Meeded
b. Raise Up Cregon 20 — Informational
<. Upstre am Initiative - Informational
d. Workgroup Updates - Informational

i. Health Care Integration

i. P-3 & ECCC
g. Progrom Updates — Informational

i. Business Liakon —BryanSteinhauser

i. PollywogUpdate, Lefnne Trosk

iii. Family Connects Update, Connie Adarms

iv. Coordinated Enralliment Update, Antonia Huerta
Will.  State Agencies Roundtable - Informational
%. MextMeeting —August 3, 2023
. Adjournment

Al rmermbes of the B Hubk Gowverring Bo crd mus divckse whe n they beliewve they heone
armon hove o confict ofinterest ond meoy padidpote in dscwsiors that are leading ta
consers . f. howewver comenss cannat be reached and the group uses the fallback
wating process, the indiddualwith the confict of interest oy not podicipateinthet final
wate.

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Fiscal Report

May Financial Narratives

r

VN
’ _:Q" Lealr-:r?igz H Ub

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

” Finance
May 2023

MoONTH-END DETAILS

Revenve:

In the month of May, we received $8,333 for Family Connects, $32,822 for Coordination, and $10,000 for
Pollywog. These are all our regular monthly revenues.

Expenditures:

Wages came to a total of $49,151.16 for the month of May. The benefits fotal was $33,460.16. And the fotal for
services and supplies came to a total of $10,783.52. These expenses come from Pollywog, Family Connects,
Coordination, and Coordinated Enroliment.

Other Information;

Finance: Month-end Narrative May 2023
Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Page 1 of 1

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Early Learning Hub - 2-Year Budget (7/1/21 - ¢/30/23)
Governing Board Summary Ananclal Update as of the end of May 2023

Revenues Budget Cument Month Y Balance % Revd
Grant Resources
Pollywog $ 346277366 % 10,000.00 % 337,773.66 % 25,000.00 93%
Pollywog - IHN-CCO Carryover $ 1531334 % - $ 1531334 § - 100%
Family Connects $ 219.799.98 § 833333 % 207,416.64 % 12,383.34 94%
State Resources
Dept. of Education - ELD - Coordinalion {camy-over} % 186.287.79 % - 3 168,287.79 % - 100%
Cary-Over Vioom % 3.001.720 % - $ 3.001.70 % - 100%
Ceary-Over NWHF $ 923317 §% - $ 923317 % - 100%
Coordination $ 87230127 §$ 3282200 % 79894527 % 73,446 .00 92%
Coordinaied Enroliment $ 620,250.00 3 480,474.74 % 139,775.26 7%
Parent Leadership $ 40,000.00 3 3000000 % 10,000.00 75%
Relmbursement Grants
Dept. of Education - Tille IV-B2 $ 235,788.00 $ - $ 158,470.39 § 77.317.61 67%
Depl. of Educalion - Kindergarien Parinership & Innovation 3 4623,365.00 3 38581533 % 237,549.67 62%
Total All Resources $ 3,170,203.91 $ 51,155.33 $ 2,594,732.03 § 575471.88 82%
Expenditures Budget Cumrent Month Ym Balance % Used
Grant Expendiiures
Pollywog Program $ 378,087.00 § 7.181.03 $% 34382232 3§ 14,264.68 946%
Family Connects $ 21979998 § 971539 % 208,173.74 % 11,626.24 95%
State Expenditures
Coordination 3 105291393 § 4129728 §% 792,513.76 % 260,400.16 75%
Ceordinated Enroliment $ 42025000 § 3520114 % 57272186 % 47,528.14 2%
Parent Leadership % 40,000.00 $ - $ 3324000 % 6,760.00 83%
Reimbursement Granis
Titie IV-B2 Funds $ 23578800 §$ - % 158,470.39 $ 77.317.61 7%
Kindergarien Parinership & Innovalion 3 423,36500 § - $ 358581533 3 237.549.67 62%
Total All Expenditures $ 3.170,203.91 § 93,394.84 $ 251475740 § 455444.50 79%

Ending Bolance $ -

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet _

Consent ltems

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties
Governing Board Meeting Minutes

2:00 pm, May 4, 2023
Online via Zoom

Claire Hall

Le Anne Trask

Connie Adams, Kristi Collins, Matt Grams, Antonia Huerta, Jinguang
Lin, Ana Reyes, Sam Rounsavell, Carmen Santacruz, Kelly Schell,
Bryan Steinhauser, Le Anne Trask

Draft

Yes

Agenda topics
Board Members Present or Absent

|PresenT‘Absen1| ‘Preseni|Absenf| |Presen1‘Absen1
Shelagh Baird Il Claire Hdall 1 |Chris Reese Il
DeAnn Brown O |Susan Halliday Bettina Schempf Il
Belit Burke L] |Melissalsavoran |[J Paul Smith Il
Jeff Davis ] |Lola Jones [] |Diane Wilkinson Il
E)?)rfg;]k:(e]r’ry O] Stephany Koehne ] Lynette Wynkoop ]
Tonja Everest ] | Steve Martinelli ] Open O (d
Laura Farmer ] | Neftdli Pizano Open O (d

A Quorum was present. There are currently 19 seated Board members, and 13 were
present at this meeting.

Community Asset Mapping

At the request of the Early Learning Hub, the Health Care Integration Workgroup has
begun work on an Asset Mapping Project for our region. Le Anne shared the purpose and
scope of this project and the results of arecent mock asset mapping session. She
informed the Board about the next steps in this project, including plans for the first round
of community sessions in Harrisburg, Philomath, and Lincoln City.

Kristi asked the Board if they see the value in having a resource like this as we move
forward. And if it would help inform the Board on how families are accessing services,
what they're saying about the communities that they live in, and getting more details
about our communities from the family perspective. The Board expressed interest and

appreciation for this project.
Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Bentfon & Lincoln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Local School districts are looking for this type of data. It can help as they reach out to
larger funding organizations and adds a new lens and perspective to the work.

The Board asked if there was an effort to crosswalk this project with the Community
Health Assessment. It was explained that these projects are not currently in sync, but as
we gather data, it will be shared with them. The System of Care Executive Council is
interested in this project and will receive a presentation this week. There is expected to
be alot of crosswalk and overlay between the Community Asset Mapping and the
Kindergarten Readiness Social Emotional Health metric. That is one reason the Hedalth
Care Integration workgroup was chosen for this project.

The Board asked if child care was an asset that would be mapped as part of this project.
It was explained that, yes, that is one asset category that is included. Qur project may
not identify every asset in each city but those used by the families that attend the
sessions.

LBL Hub Updates

Kristi shared updates about the Lincoln County Relief Nursery. She spoke to the Oregon
Association of Relief Nurseries (OARN). It is toco late to get things on the table for this
legislative session, but they are open to discussions with the Lincoln County community.
Oldlla will make additional announcements about their Relief Nursery in a few weeks.
After that, we can do some planning on how to bring services back to Lincoln County.
The Board asked if there was any more information from the Olalla Board. Le Anne has
resigned from that Board and does not have any new information.

The EL Hub hopes to have more conversations with Olalla about the new agency that
will be taking on the Relief Nursery role. As we start over again, we understand the
importance of being mindful of community relationships.

Kristi shared about changes in the Preschool Promise Enrollment manual. We can no
longer use SNAP eligibllity letters to verify 200% of the federal poverty level. This means
we have to go back to all of the other eligibility, documentation, and criteria for income
eligibility, which places an increcsed burden on the families. SNAP eligibility makes
family categorically eligible for Head Start. PSP is now out of alignment with Head Start.
This highlights the importance of giving the Coordinated Enroliment staff access to the
ONE system to confirm eligibility and remove this burden from families. We will confinue
to advocate for that.

Kristi gave some legislative updates. The transition from the Early Leaming Division (ELD)
to the Department of Early Leaming and Care (DELC) is moving forward and on track to
start on July 15t The fiscal practice review has brought awareness to some allowable
expenses that are not in alignment with the requirements of the funds. This may create
barriers for the Parent Engagement work, specifically expenses around gift cards and
food. Hub directors have requested a meeting to discuss these “immoveable
challenges” to our work. The OELHA may be able to advocate for this work. The CELHA
and Early Child Care in-person meeting is on June 22nd. We are meeting with the CFO
and the new Deputy Director of DELC and anticipate more information and
conversation with them then.

Early Learing Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

Kristi requested that Board members share resources around using funds for food, gift
cards, and other family inclusion work. The Board suggested using the language of Title 1
to overcome barriers to family inclusion.

This may require changes to some of cur subconiractor documents and reimbursement
request forms and may delay contfracts.
Kristi announced that the EL Hub would submit a letter of interest for Upstream Initiative.

The mission of the Oregon Hedalth and Education Collaborative is to disrupt
infergenerational cycles of trauma and adverse experiences, particularly in historically
marginalized populations, by supporting community-bbased collaboration between
partners that will achieve positive outcomes in health and education for all children. The
Collaborative's first effort is an Upstream Initiative: A Focus on the First 1000 Days of Life.
The vision for the Upstream Initiative is that partners in healthcare and education will
collaborate to implement sustainable Child Success Models that can eliminate health
and educational disparities based on race, zip code, and socio-economic status.

Four communities in Oregon will be selected to participate. We would be well suited for
this work and have dll the key partners in place.

Today is Classified Appreciation Day at LBCC. Kristi expressed appreciation for her staff
and their hard work for the EL Hub. The Board offered a virtual round of applause.

Matt Grams
Matt presented the revenue, expenditures, and miscellaneous reports for March 2023.

April 2023 Meeting Minutes
The Board was asked to approve the April 2023 meeting minutes.
Motion: Lola Jones
2nd; Laura Farmer

| vy [ N oA |y | N oA IR L
Shelagh Baird] O O O | Claire Hall O O [ Chris Reese | O O
Susan Bettina
DeAnn Brown| [ O Haliday | | Schempf O O
Belit Burke O | g |Melisa O| O | O |Paulsmith O O
Isavoran
Jeff Davi 0| O |Lolal o| o |Pane o | o
eff Davis ola Jones Wilkinson
Barbara Stephany Lynette
Dougherty u u Koehne . . u Wynkoop . u u
- Steve
Tonja Everest O O Martineli | | O | Open | O |
Laura Farmer O O | Neftali Pizano| O | O | Open | O |
Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)
Abstentions: De Ann Brown, Susan Halliday
The Board voted to approve the April 2023 meeting minutes.
Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

Removal of Board Member
Kristi led the discussion of the removal of the Linn County Human and Social Services
representative due to non-participation. Chris Reese emailed to say he does not have
the capacity to sit on this Board and asked about appointing a new person for his seaf.
That is not within the guidelines. A formal resignation was never submitted. Kristi
recommended that the Board act to remove him without a formal resignation.

Removal of Board Member
The Board was asked tfo approve the removal of the Linn County Human and Social
Services representative due to non-participation.
Motion: Tonja Everest
2nd; Jeff Davis

Y N A Y N A Y N A
Shelagh Baird] O O O | Claire Hall O O | Chris Reese O O |
Susan Bettina
DeAnn Brown| O O Halliday O O Schempf O |
Belit Burke O | g [Melisa O| Ol| O |Paulsmith O O
Isavoran
Jeff Davis O O |Lola Jones O O Diane O d
Wilkinson
Barbara Stephany Lynette
Dougherty O O Koehne O O O Wynkoop O O O
. Steve
Tonja Everest O O Marfinali | | O | Open | O O
Laura Farmer O O | Neftali Pizano| O | O | Open | O O

Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)

Abstentions: None
The Board voted to approve the removal of the Linn County Human and Social Services
representative due to non-participation.

Filling Board Vacancies

Kristi reminded the Board that there are vacancies to fill. As sector partners, please use
your networks to find candidates. If you need help in those recruitment efforts, please
contact Kristi. Potential Board members are welcome to observe a meeting to get more
information about the work of this Board.

Business Licison Update

Bryan shared the Business Outreach Initiative updates, accomplishments, and near-term
goals. April was a very busy month. Seven grant applications were submitted. Child Care
initiative now has a name — Growing Care. It will roll out on July 151 Bryan is working to
gather funding and opportunities for advertising.

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benfon & Lincoln Counties Govemning Board Meeling Minutes Page 4 of 5

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

Pollywog Update

LeAnne shared the Pollywog updates and analytics for referrals, the welbsite, newsletter,
and social media.

LeAnne shared that Pollywog will no longer be the Community Lead for Family Connects.
The hedlth departments plan to take that on individually. As of June 30th, cur confract
with Family Connects will end.

Family Connects Update
Connie shared a Family Connects data update and program news.

Coordinated Enrollment Update

Antonia shared the current data for Preschool Promise, including applications received,
new eligible children, number of cpen slots, and percentage of providers at capacity.
The 2023-24 application is now live, and we can accept applications for this year and
next school year.

2:00 pm, June 29, 2023
Center for Health Education, 740 SW 2 Street, Newport

3:20 pm

Early Learing Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes Page 5of 5

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Discussion Items

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton, & Lincoln Counties
Early Learning Hub - July - Sept 2023 Budget

Revised 06/07/23
July 1, 2023
to September
30, 2023
Revenues
State Resources
Dept. of Education - ELD - Coordination S 99,507.00
Coordinated Enrollment $  95,000.00
Total Resources S 194,507.00
Expenditures
Coordination
LPersonnel Costs
Employee Salary $ 51,585.25
Employee Benefits S 34,554,553
Total Employee Costs S 86,139.78
Supplies & Materials
Equipment
Meeting Expenses
Supplies 5 3,496.33
Remote Communication Technology ] 1,500.00
Total Supplies & Materials Cost 5 4,996.33
Travel Cost S 1,000.00
Unallocated Funds (Projects TBD)
Administrative Cost
Indirect to LBCC, 8% of Coordination Funds S 7,370.89
Total Coordination Expenditures S  92,136.11
Ending Coordination Balance S -

June 22, 2023 H‘



Coordinated Enroliment

LPersonne| Costs
Employee Salary
Employee Benefits
Total Employee Costs

Jravel Cost

Unallocated Funds (Projects TBD)

Administrative Cost
Indirect to LBCC, 8% of Coordination Funds

Total Coordinated Enroliment Expenditures

Ending Coordinated Enroliment Balance

L |4 N

50,571.91

36,174.14

86,746.05

1,216.91

7,037.04

87,962.86

Governing Board Packet

June 22, 2023 H‘



Raise Up Oregon 2.0

Handouts for this item can be found online:

Raise Up Oregon 2.0 draft (21 pages)

Raise Up Oregon: Highlights from Community Engagement (7 pages)

Upstream Initiative

Handouts for this item can be found online:

The Upstream Initiative: A Focus on the First 1,000 Days (10 pages)

Governing Board Packet

June 22, 2023 H‘


https://lblearlylearninghub.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/RUO-2.0-DRAFT-Strategies-and-Actions-1.pdf
https://lblearlylearninghub.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Raise-Up-Oregon_-Highlights-from-Community-Engagement-to-Inform-Second-Edition.docx.pdf
https://lblearlylearninghub.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Upstream-Initiative-LOI-June-9th-LBL-Final.pdf

Governing Board Packet

Health Care Integration Workgroup Update

v0e
._..Q_ Lqur?i;lz H U b

of Linn, Benfon & Lincoln Counties

Health Care Integration Workgroup
Update 29 June 2023

1} The Hedalth Care Integration Workgroup (HCI) meets the second Tuesday of each
month, from 9:30-11:00am, via Zoom. We used to rotate between the three
counties to hold meetings, but we have found that we have MUCH better
attendance by holding our meetings remotely. Our average attendance is
between 25-30 people.

2} Our Committee Chairis Deanna Barkley from Family Tree Relief Nursery, the Co-
Chair is Katie Walsh from Samaritan Health Plans, and the Pollywog staff facilitate
these meetings.

3) The HCI met on June 13 and Miranda Tasker from Mid-Valley Nurture gave a
presentation about their new program moving into Corvallis. Mid-Valley Nurture
offers:

Maternity Care

Substance Abuse Treatment

In-Home Public Health Nursing Programs
Socidl Service coordinatoer for pregnant clients

4) Pollywog applied for an IHN-CCO Transformation grant to fund the Asset
Mapping Project. The Letter of Intent was submitted on June 12, and we hope 1o
hear by the end of the month that our proposal has been accepted. The Letter
of Intent that we submitted included a Project Manager to run the Asset Mapping
Project, and we are hoping to be able to give that project to Connie Adams to
run for us. The HCI group was asked for feedback about this move, and we
recelved a unanimous show of support for the grant application.

5) The HCl workgroup is taking July and August off, so no meetings will be held
during that time. Our next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 12.

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet
P-3 & ECCC Workgroup Update
Early H b
Ledarning U

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Countics

P-3 & ECCC

The P-3 Alignment and ECCC workgrours met on Moy 17t The focus of the P2
disoussion was on KPIL Legislative updates regarding the next biennium’s funding
were shored, o well cs an overview of the funding forrmula process. There wos
menton of the potentiad for o new resource of Eorly Literccy funds; however,

decisions have not been made regarding that funding stream.

We then fransitioned fo the ECCC meeting with additional parficipants. This
discussion focuwsed on Preschocol Promise updates ond next steps regarding the
Regiond Systermn Assessment. The ELD hos notified EL Hules that our $trategic Plan
delivercile will focus on RUC Objective 2 and build off of the work of the RSA. We

then rmoved the discussion o priority arecs from the BSA map.

Finally, updotes were provided fo dll workgroup members on the Daota Book,

Jurmp Start, and the Upstream Inifictive aoplication.

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

& &@
e
Business Outreach Initiative

Business Ligison

May-June 2023 Progress Update

Accomplishments:

e Won The Ford Family Foundation Technical Assistance grant for a total of $15,000 for Growing
Care advertisement funding

« Was awarded a $5,000 donation for Growing Care by the Tim and Jo Ann McQueary Fund
through the Oregon Community Foundation to be used to suppoert Growing Care

+ Presented written festimony promoting child care to the city of Albany's Community
Development Committee’s 2023-2027 CDBG Consolidated Plan and 2023 Annual Action Plan

+« Submitted grant for Growing Care advertisement funding to the Siletz Tribal Charitable
Contribution Fund

¢ Hosted a Greeters event for the Alobany Chamber of Commerce, providing a 20-minute
presentation on child care to about 60 attendees

s After previous networking with HP staff, they reached out to us with the desire to get involved
with Employer-Sponsored Child Care and to potentially create an on-site certified child care
center

« Met with the following individudls to discuss child care and to gain their assistance for future EL
Hub projects: Director of Waldport Chamber of Commerce; Director of the Rotary Club of
Greater Corvdllis; CEO of the Boys and Girls Club of Corvallis; Communications Director of Linn
County; ODHS Self-sufficiency Program Manager for Linn, Benton, Lincoln

Near-term godls:

¢ Finish developing the Growing Care project for a tentative roll-out date of July 10, 2023

¢ Continue networking to gain grassroots community partner assistance for advertising Growing
Care

s Represent the EL Hub for the Benton County Commissioner’'s Board Meeting on July 25, 2023

+ Organizing a Linn Benton Child Care summit to be held af LBCC in September, specifically so |
can promote Priority Access-Waitlist options with employers and providers

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Pollywog

Pollywog Update

29 June 2023
- There are currently 3,339 individuals in the Pollywog
Individual Users Database: Linn — 1140, Lincoln — 113, Benton —
372, Other — 44.
- There are 22 prenatal and childbirth classes and
Prenatal & Childbirth Classes support groups being offered by Samaritan and
other partners, including 2 taught in Spanish.

There are 34 parenting education
classes available, 11 of them taught in
Spanish. Summer term starts June 26.

Parenting Education Classes

Pageviews on the website were at

Pollywog Website 2,514 in May-June, with nearly 20%
of our viewers looking at Classes &
Workshops information.

P,
pollywog

Prepared parents. Healthy families.

Pollywog Facebook & Instagram We had 7,911 post reaches for May-June,
Pages with £89 followers, and Instagram reached
159 people and traffic is up 38.6%!
The May Parent Newsletter (45.5% open rate)
@ Parent Newsletters (1,026) was about fire safety and the June Newsletter
(43.4% open rate) was about fresh fruits and

veggies.

We posted blogs about silver diamine fluoride in schools,
parenting and relationships changes, fun with magnetic
tiles, and thumb and finger sucking.

@ The Parent Voice

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet -

May-June Referrals: 53

Childcare

Home Visits

Parenting Support
Prenatal Classes
Therapeutic Classroom

|
|

Parenting Education | —
]
.
|

WIC Benefits

(=]
]
S
@
[+
=
(=)
=
]
=
I~

16

May-June Service Requests: 127

Childcare I
Family Connects
Home Visits
Mental Health (Child) mm
Other - Grandparent Support =
Other - Lactation Support
Parenting Education I
Parenting Support
Prenatal Classes
Preschool Promise: |
Resources |IE———
Therapeutic Classroom 1l
WIC Benefits I

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

'(")' Eg Nrgaécc%

Linn, Benton, Lincoln Counties

Family Connects Update, June 2023

Data for All Counties and All Program Years

2023 2022 2021 Total or
(Jan-Jun) (Jan-Dec) (May-Dec) Average
Eligible Birth Families 874 1342 715 2931
Scheduling Rate 21.7% 27% 29% 259%
Number of Scheduled Home Visits 120 369 208 767
Population Reach 16.7% 19% 18% 17.9%
Completed Home Visits and Callls 157 260 135 552
Completion Rate 76.8% 70% 63%, 69 .9%
Number of Referrals 216 415 282 713
Referral Connection Rate 9% 76% 76% 77%

Program News
Program Changes
As previously announced, the Health Departments for Linn, Benton, and Lincoln
Counties have decided to move Family Connects coordination and community
alignment into their Matermal Child Health departments. This means that each
county will operate the Family Connects program individually, without assistance
from Pollywog or The Early Learning Hub.

To facilitate this change, the Pollywog and Early Learning Hub staff are wrapping
up our participation in Family Connects. As of June 30 we will no longer be
involved in the Family Connects program. We look forward continuing our work s
community partners and will send MCH-related referrals to each county.

Contact for Family Connects programs at each county are:
Linn County: Monica Boylen, 541-9467-3888 x2024

Benton County: Karol Elizondo, 541-766-6134

Lincoln County: Breeze Powell, 541-265-0457

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Coordinated Enroliment

rg: PRESCHOOL

PROMISE

Coordinated Enrolilment Update

June 2%th, 2023

Preschool Promise Providers Total Slots Awarded Available Slots
Awesome Blossom Child Care, LLC 12 0
Baby Boomers 9 0
Bobbi Ann Corwin 4 0
Bright Bumble Bees 7 1
Cubby Preschool 9 1
Gratitude Gardens 6 0
Happy Munchkins Preschool and Childcare 12 0
Hey Diddle Diddle Learning Center Inc 11 0
Mid-Willamette Family YMCA — Growing Leaders 40 0
Nandad's Daycare 6 0
North Albany Learning Center 7 1
Old Mill Center for Children and Families, Inc. 18 0
Rainbow Readers 10 3
Samaritan Early Leaming Center 18 2
South Shore Elementary 17 0
Strengthening Rural Families - Alsec Pups 18 8
Sunrise Elementary School 18 0
Taft Early Leaming Center 8 3
Waverly Elementary School 18 0
Wee Irish 10 0
Yachats Youth and Family Program, Inc 18 7
Total 276 26

June 22, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

The following is a breakdown of the total Preschool Promise applications received for the
school year 2022-2023.

<100% | 101%- | 130%- | >200% *Auto Total Notes
130% 200% Quualifiers
Applications 29 7 18 11 200 265 Non-completed
Received as of Application default
6/22/23 to <100%
Non-Completed 5 5
Applications
New Eligible 12 4 15 5 164 200
Children
Inactive Children 11 3 3 6 36 59
(not quadlified or
declined by family)
Number of Open 26/276 | 9.42%
Slots
Providers at 100% 13/21
Capacity
Higible Children >200% cre on FAR Waiver

*Auto Qualifiers are Adult CHP, SNAP, TANF, WIC & Foster

+ The Preschool Promise application is available on the welbsite. The image below
shows the first page of the Preschool Promise application for the 2023-2024 school
year.

¢« There are still many open slots available in Allbany.

e OnN 6/21/23,the CEteam supported Samaritan Early Learmning Center with the car seat
checkup in Lincoln City by setting up a table to help any families in the area with
Preschool Promise applications for 23-24.

e On 6/24/23 CE team will be helping families with 23-24 Preschool Promise applications
at Alsea’ Open House.

New Submissicn x  +

e - a X
& C @ IMonms.irnaenten edu/Ferms/my117 B % @ » 0 ,ﬂ.

PRESCHOOL PROMISE APPLICATION 2023-24 2
LeaE:i;lgHUb

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Countles

Pre-Screening Questions

Pre-Screening Questions

[8eect Langaags |

Powersa by Go-ge Translate

Tne Early Learning Hub cf Linn, Benton, & Lincoln Counties is providing the “Google Translate” ootion to assist you in reading the Freschco Fromise applicatior in languages
oiher (han English. Guogle Translatz is an automalic tianslalion service thel uses sla e-cf-he-art tecnclogy, nat Fuman ranslalors, o lanslele text and provide instant
translatiors in different languages By provicing these irarslations, we Fope © make the Prescheal Premise application available to all femil es. Flease be aware that since
tranelatiors are done by machine, they may nat alwaye be perfact. We provide ione of the Praschool Promise appli s a courleey to families. We do not own,

rranage or control any aspect of the translations ard do not mzka any promizes, assurances, o- guaantass as t the ascuracy, or ralish lity. We can only verify the validiyy and
accusacy of the informatian provided n Englsh ané, secause of this, the English version of the application is the ofizial text. If you have juesticns relzted to zompleting the
applization, p ease contact us at preschoolpromise@linrbenton.edu.

Date of birth for child applying for Preschool Promise™
Please type the date in this format. MM/DD/YYYY

5
Income Limits

Q shew Incame Limits O Hide Income Limits

June 22, 2023 H‘



